
From:                                 
Sent:                                  Tue, 15 Nov 2016 12:00:11 +1300
To:                                      
Subject:                             FW:  Security Plan additional services and cost for VO
Attachments:                   4503351149 VO01 Additional Security Services.pdf

Attached is an example of a variation that we had from  for security services. Seems to me 
that you will need to provide them with a few words along with costs. 

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 March 2016 5:48 p.m.
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: FW:  Security Plan additional services and cost for VO

, variation order email. I’ve only just noted that we needed to sign and return it to 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 4 March 2016 11:20 p.m.
To: 
Subject: RE:  Security Plan additional services and cost for VO

Dear , 
Please find VO01 attached. 
Please return signed VO01 to me at your earliest convenience.

 

 

From: i 
Sent: 2.  2016 20:18
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re:  Security Plan additional services and cost for VO
Hi 
Thanks for sending the cost. It has been approved. We have prepared the Variation Order. 
You will receive it from  while i am travelling.
See you next week.
Best Regards

134036



-------- Original message --------
From:  
Date:01/03/2016 7:19 PM (GMT+01:00) 
To:  
Cc:  

 
Subject: RE:  Security Plan additional services and cost for VO 
Hi ,
I received the attached proposal on  from Gavin Clark. The agreed additional services to be 
provided to  are as follows;
$  - Update the Threat Assessment (Completed and provided)
$  – Provide daily intelligence report (31 days @ $ /day from the  2016)
$  – T&C director to be present at MOB/DeMOB (est 3.5 days @$ /day)
$  - my estimate of flights, accommodation, rental car, disbursements etc.
$  - Subtotal
$  - plus  NIWA management fee for services as per contract
$  + GST @15%
$  TOTAL COST
Please advise if you require any further information 
Kind Regards

 | 301 Evans Bay Parade, Greta Point, Wellington | www.niwa.co.nz

To ensure compliance with legal requirements and to maintain cyber security standards, NIWA's IT 
systems are subject to ongoing monitoring, activity logging and auditing. This monitoring and auditing 
service may be provided by third parties. Such third parties can access information transmitted to, 
processed by and stored on NIWA's IT systems.

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 2 March 2016 1:59 a.m.
To: 
Cc:  

 

Subject:  Security Plan additional services and cost for VO
Hi ,
Can you please send the cost for the additional security services needed for  

A short description of the activity together with the cost is sufficient. Please only specify  
additional cost, not the NIWA cost which is already included in the contract. 
Even if the proposal has been verbally agreed with the  during 
the meetings I need to prepare the variation order (VO) and get approval from the asset owner 
otherwise we cannot commit to pay for any of this additional service.
If Nick Thompson is on holiday or too busy please ask somebody else to provide you with the cost so 
that we close this tomorrow, before I leave.
Thank you!

134036
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